STATE OF NEW MEXICO

ENERGY ano MINERALS DEPARTMENT

OIL CONSERVATION DIVISION
ARTESIA DISTRICT OFFICE

April 9, 1982

BRS;E?SQN%LNG P.O. DRAWER DO
ARTESIA, NEW MEXICO 88210
LARRY KEHOE (5051 748-1283

SECRETARY

Max M. Wilson
P.0. Drawer 1978
Roswell,New Mexico 88201

Re: Amoco Federal
#1-D-19-8-28
Chaves County, New Mexico

Dear Mr. Wilson,

We hereby acknowledge receipt of Form 9-330 Well Completion

Report and Form C-104 Request ofr Allowable, on the subjJect

well.

Form C-104 shows 36 BOPD and 9-330 shows 1 BOPD.

Further the deviation tests were not attached, and they must
be submitted prior to assigning an allowable, and we need a

set of Tlogs.

Please contact this office at your earliest convenience

concerning this matter.
Sincerely, uaﬁszjifg7f”/”fﬂ”
Y, ﬂ,ﬁ

W.A. Gressett
Supervisor, District II
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